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Laurie Hodson

From: Miles, Neil [Neil.Miles@dot.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 8:51 AM

To: Laurie Hodson

Cc: Lee, Nathan; Johnson, Jefferson; Cray, Dale

Subject: FDOT Review for Shining Star School (old Blake School) SR-10 West Col. Co. 29010
Ms. Hodson:

Per your earlier inquiry as to possible required access improvements for the planned new “Shining Star School”
out on SR-10 (US 90), a review was made some time back and it was determined at that time that no new
improvements would be currently required by the Department. Our office will not request any access or
roadway improvements at this time. This information was reaffirmed this morning though our District Permits
Office.

Please allow me to again thank all of you up at the county permitting offices for working so well with our state
permits offices. Your assistance at the commencement of possible projects through your office there is of
great help to us and I want you to know that we appreciate it very much. Please let the director and all the
staff members know how grateful we are to have such good personnel to work with as to our mutual
permitting concerns.

Sincerely,

Neil E. Miles

Permits Coordinator

Lake City Operational Ctr-Lake City Maintenance
PO Box 1415 Lake City, Fl. 32056-1415

Phone No. 386-961-7180

Cell # 386-365-5873



CR # 10-5427

STATE OF FLORIDA PERMIT NO. |-
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH DATE PAID:
ONSITE SEWAGE TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL FEE PAID:
SYSTEM RECEIPT #': _ _
APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION PERMIT Vi s W REVE 7
APPLICATION FOR:
[] New System [ 1 Existing System [ 1 Holding Tank [ ] Innovative
[ 1 Repair [ 1 Abandonment [ 1 Temporary [ 1

!ﬁ\ el LINNIE‘ Lu”DE Dorvow /Shhf\mﬁ S\‘a.( AC;AGM"“\
acewr: MG.S%&LQCJQAPWM / ﬂL.mx Toubs  Tesmom: (oa6)620.6033

MAILING ADDRESS: 7444 HWY 90 WEST LAKE CITY FL 32055

TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT OR APPLICANT’'S AUTHORIZED AGENT. SYSTEMS MUST BE CONSTRUCTED
BY A PERSON LICENSED PURSUANT TO 489.105(3) (m) OR 489.552, FLORIDA STATUTES. IT IS THE
APPLICANT’S RESPONSIBILITY TO PROVIDE DOCUMENTATION OF THE DATE THE LOT WAS CREATED OR
PLATTED (MM/DD/YY) IF REQUESTING CONSIDERATION OF STATUTORY GRANDFATHER PROVISIONS.

PROPERTY INFORMATION

LOT: N/A BLOCK: N/A SUBDIVISION: METES AND BOUNDS PLATTED:

PROPERTY ID #: 30-35-16-02398-202 ZONING: COM I/M OR EQUIVALENT: [ NO 1
PROPERTY SIZE: 21.200 ACRES WATER SUPPLY: [ ] PRIVATE PUBLIC [ X]<=2000GPD [ ]1>2000GPD
IS SEWER AVAILABLE AS PER 381.0065, Fs? [ NO ] DISTANCE TO SEWER: N/A FT

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 7443 W. HWY 90 LAKE CITY

DIRECTIONS TO PROPERTY: | 90 WEST PAST I-75 ON RIGHT.

BUILDING INFORMATION [ ] RESIDENTIAL [X] COMMERCIAL
Unit Type of No. of Building Commercial/Institutional System Design
No. Establishment Bedrooms Area Sgft Table 1, Chapter 64E-6, FAC

! SCHOOL 0 6,912 44 STUDENTS X 10 GPD = 440 GPD

2

4 TEACHERS X 15 GPD = 60 GPD

2 TOTAL = 500 GPD

4

:)[ ] Floor/Equipment Drains [ ] Other (Specify)

SIGNATURE: W L. Ll pate: 5 - /¥ — |2

DH 4015, 08/09 (Obsoletes previous editions which may not be used)
Incorporated 64E-6.001, FAC Page 1 of 4
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COLUMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA
Department of Building and Zoning Inspection

This Certificate of Occupancy is issued to the below named permit holder for the building
and premises at the below named location, and certifies that the work has been completed in

accordance with the Columbia County Building Code.

Parcel Number 30-3S-16-02398-202 Building permit No. 000030286

Fire: 0.00

Use Classification MOD CLASSROOM #101

Waste:

Permit Holder WILLIAM SCOTT
LINNIE LUNDE (SHINNING STAR ACADEMYJotal:

Ty, o

Owner of Building
7443 W US HWY 90, LAKE CITY, FL 32024

Location:

Date: 08/16/2012

POST IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE
(Business Places Only)




hpﬁllication for Onsite Sewage Disposal System
Construction Permit. Part II Site Plan |
Yermit Application Number: <5/, /R -0 7

ALL CHANGES MUST BE APPROVED BY THE COUNTY HEALTH UNIT
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